
January 12, 2021 
 

TO:  Lincoln Parish Police Jury 
 
FROM:  Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Committee Report 
 
The Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Lincoln 
Parish Library Events Center, on Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 5:15 p.m.  Present were: Glenn 
Scriber, Chair, Hazel Hunter, T.J. Cranford, Logan Hunt, and Skip Russell. 
 
Glenn Scriber called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
 
Skip Russell offered a motion, seconded by Hazel Hunter, to approve the agenda as presented.  
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
YEAS: Hunter, Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Russell 
 
Next on the agenda was to consider proposed archery course at the Lincoln Parish Park. After 
discussion and questions, Skip Russell offered a motion, seconded by Logan Hunt, to approve 
Phase 1 of the proposed archery course at the Lincoln Parish Park. The motion carried with the 
following votes: 
  
YEAS: Hunter, Cranford, Hunt, Scriber, and Russell 
 
After further discussion and no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was 
adjourned. 

 
 

              
Doug Postel      Glenn Scriber 
Parish Administrator        Chair 
 


